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From: Nick Webster-Henwood 
Sent: 03 February 2021 20:40 
To: Maria Calderon; Helen Webster 
Cc: Tessa Sanderson; simon Bailes 
Subject: NYM/2020/0973/LB - Bridge End House - Listed Building Consent Application. 

Gd evening Maria/Helen 

Hope your both well, 

Please see attached the following updated information for reference/comment: 

‐2020‐ID‐17‐WD003A Proposed Roofing works (Includes Structural Engineers details, suggested mortar 
specification for Party wall works i.e make good and re‐use of salvaged slates)  

Please also see attached for information the Structural Engineers details 'Bridge End House ‐ Structural 
Calculations ‐ Roof Reconfiguration' 

Happy to chat through further if required. 

Thanks 

Nick 

Nick Webster‐Henwood Bsc (Hons) MCIAT 
Chartered Architectural Technologist 

Director 
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Stair

Proposed Section B-B - Scale 1:50

Proposed Cat slide dormer

attached to the party wall in order

to provide the necessary

headroom over the stair and

avoid future potential

maintenance issues.

Cat slide dormer to be

constructed from insulated timber

frame construction. Section sizes

and connections to Structural

Engineers details and

specification.

Window Head

Level 17.45

Chimney

Line of 'blank' Cat slide

dormer
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Introduction of new

'blank' dormer to provide

extra height to attic storey

over stair. Roof to be natural

slate with lead cheaks

Introduction of new

dormer windows to provide

extra height to attic storey
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Gutter

to run in this direction
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Hopper & RWP
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New roof light

Obscure glazed

Proposed Roof

General Arrangement 
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Attic Floor 13.160

A3

New dormer

window cill level 13.960

New dormer window

head level 15.110
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Master Bedroom
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New dormer

window cill level 13.960

Code 7 lead valley gutter

attached to adjoining party wall.

Lead-work dressed a minimum of

150mm above gutter line.

Picture dormer window

constructed of insulated timber

frame construction. All to

specialist manufacturers details

and specification.

Valleys/abutments to be replaced

with Code 7 leadwork

Valleys/abutments at the base of

the chimney to be replaced with

Code 5 leadwork

All existing coping stones to be

re-pointed with a lime mortar mix
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Re-configured stair flight

Scale 1:50 

Proposed leadwork detail to this

area in abeyance. Detail to be

resolved through the LBC

application.

Adjoining

Property

(Grade II listed)
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Roof Structure

Purlins

2x50x225mm C24 - bolted together with

M16 94.6) @ 400mm centres

Ridge Beam

Single 50x225mm C24

Rafter

50x125mm C16@ 600mm centres

Centre beam

 254x146 UB37 to sit in line with

assumed central king post truss.
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Roof Preparatory Works - (General)

Structural assessment:

-Prior to the undertaking of any works the 'Contractor' is to satisfy

themselves (with reference to the Structural Engineers analysis/report) that

the structure is safe to work upon/within.

Asbestos based material:

-Prior to the undertaking of any works the contractor is review and make

reference to the provided Asbestos R&D survey.

Services:

-Locate and identify all services, including hidden services within the work

areas.

It is the responsibility of the contractor to identify any services which may be

present and ensure that all of the necessary services are protected to the

areas of the works.

-Isolate all services in areas that represent a hazard to workers to facilitate

the works.

Allow for the reconnection testing and certification of all effected services

upon completion of the works. Note: Service isolation must be localised to

the

work areas only.

Stripping:

-Allowance to be made for the stripping off of all existing slates, ridge tiles

from all slopes. Sort and store the salvageable slates, ridge tiles at ground

level for potential re-use elsewhere on the project.

-Strip and dispose of all existing timber roof battens and roofing felt.

-Strip off all associated lead work soakers and flashing's. Note: For the

purposes

of tender please assume that all removed lead materials will be retained by

the Client.

Once revealed the condition of all exposed timber structures are to be

investigated by the contractor. A full condition survey of the existing roofing

substrate (sarking boards, roof timbers) is to be undertaken, recorded, and

reported to the client for information. All timbers are to be inspected by a

specialist timber infestation consultant once exposed to establish if any

treatment

is required. Reference is to be made to the Structural Engineers details

following roof strip with proposed works viability confirmed.

Drawing No Rev

Date

Scale

Drawn

Checked

Drawing Title

Project

No 12 High Street, Epworth, North Lincs

Bridge End House, New Road,

Robin Hoods Bay, Whitby

Working Drawing -

Proposed Roof works/re-configuration

2020-ID-17-WD003

A

1:50@ A2

December 20 NWH

NWH
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Site Location Plan - Scale 1:1250
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General Note:

All of the above information is based upon third party consultant

information, namely:

GEO Survey Ltd - Land & Measured Building Surveyor drawings:

-20039-13-E-GA Bridge End House Existing Topographical Survey

-20039-13-B-LG Bridge End House Existing Ground Floor GA

-20039-13-B-G Bridge End House Existing Ground Floor GA

-20039-13-B-1 Bridge End House Existing First Floor GA

-20039-13-B-2 Bridge End House Existing Second Floor GA

-All dimensions are to be checked and verified on site prior to

construction/manufacture

-This drawing sheet is to be read in conjunction with 2020-ID-17-WD001

and WD02

-This drawing is to be read in conjunction with Peter Vincent Design

Document  - Bridge End House - Structural Inspection.

-This drawing is to be read in conjunction with Peter Vincent Design

Document  - Bridge End House - Structural Calculations.

-This drawing is to be read in conjunction with Pinnacle. Construction

property report/findings 'PC20051' dated 12th October 2012.

-This drawing is to be read in conjunction with the appropriate

Refurbishment and Demolition Asbestos document provided with tender

Roof Construction - Construction to achieve a U-value of 0.18 W/m²K

-Ridge Beam Single 50x225mm C24

-Rafters - 50x125mm C16@ 600mm centres

-Purlins - 2x50x225mm C24 - bolted together with M16 94.6) @ 400mm

centres (All to Structural Engineers details and specification).

-125mm Kingspan Kooltherm K7 pitched roof board (or similar approved)

sat within the rafters.

-32.5mm insulated plasterboard to be fitted to the underside of the rafters.

-18mm pressure treated softwood sarking boards to top of rafter

-Proprietary breather membrane

-Pressure treated roofing battens (38x28mm)

-Salvaged roof slates applied to finish, slates fixed with copper nails. Note

all slate works to be undertaken/executed in accordance with British

Standard 5534.

-Allowance to be made for the supply and installation of a VELUX GGL

UK04 SD5N2 White Painted Conservation Window For Slate finish roofs -

Size 550x980mm to 'blank

Dormer Cheeks - Construction to achieve a U-value of 0.18 W/m²K

Inner

-32.5mm insulated plasterboard and skim

-140x38mm softwood timber frame

-110mm of Kingspan Kooltherm K12 Framing Board or similar approved.

-18mm external grade plywood

-Proprietary breather membrane

-Code 5 lead work finish with rolled/standing seam connection details if

required.

Outer

Chimney works -

-Allowance to be made in the tender for re-fixing/re-haunching all existing

chimney pots. Allowance to be made for re-pointing of stonework to

chimneys if required.

Copings -

-Allowance to be made in the tender for re-pointing of all of the existing

coping stones

New Rain water Goods

-Allowance or the supply and installation of 'Alumasc' aluminum gutter,

hopper and Rainwater down pipes - Half round Gutters with circular down

pipes and associated hoppers. - Finished Colour - Black

Re-finish instatement works (General)

Roof covering and associated details:

-Install .

-Install new pressure treated timber tile battens, note batten dimension to

replicate existing.

-Recover the roof areas in 25% salvaged slate and 75% imported salvaged

slate. Imported slate to be of the same colour, dimension and gauge of the

existing retained slate for continuity.

-Charcoal ridge tiles to be installed, profile and dimension to match the

existing exactly.

-All welsh slate is to comply with BS EN 12326-1:2014 Slate and stone for

discontinuous roofing and external cladding. Specifications for slate and

carbonate slate.

-All slates and tiles to be installed in accordance with BS 5534:2003 Code of

Practice for slating and tiling

-Samples of both the natural Welsh slate, charcoal ridge and hip tiles are to

be submited to the LPA Conservation Officer for approval/comment prior to

installation.

Leadworks:

-Renew all lead work soakers, flashing, valley, parapet gutters and

abutments in  'Code 7 lead work.Refer to specific junction details for further

information.

-All new sheet lead work and detailing are to be designed to meet with

current British Code of Practice BS 6915 in all aspects and are to meet with

the guidance of the Lead Sheet Association (LSA). All lead material is to be

in accordance with

BS EN 12588:2006 'Lead and lead alloys. Rolled lead sheet for building

purposes' and of 'Code 7'.

All new lead work to be dressed a minimum of 150mm above

adjacent/associated roof finish level at abutments.

All new lead work to be finished in patination oil.

General Note:

Pointing Works (Party Wall)

All re-pointing required to the Party Wall follwing roof re-configuration

works to be quicklime based mortar (calbux 90 or similar approved)

mixed at 1:3 (quicklime: aggregate).

-All proposed works to the adjacent party wall are to be strictly undertaken in

accordance with the details approved by the Listed Building Consent

decision notice

A Structural Engineers Information added to drawing along

with Conservation Officer requirements.

February NWH NWH
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